


A History of Firsc Christisn Churek - Oren-eburs, FVentucky

As early as 1238 a8 circuit rider by the nae of
O. He CEYY, a native Kentuvekisrn who hed just returred Trom.a
migeion in Australie, I2d & "meeting' A a2 " op eebln near
the plsce whers the Stonelick Paptist Chureh now stends,
Brot er Carp, 28 our kistory polyts wmt, was an evarncelist
of "seul sriprin eV gualitics avd =any secgnle ~ade confessions
of Lhedlr felsh doapidin - £ty ot e Migae gor yLoLE waTe RN
tized 1@ the waters of "gpEh ok sy she pild bpe aen
khown a6 "PRIIliprte VELLLVY APLer @ oHiTe Lf s Acetld 4 to
move the nblace of “wetin- to the schnnl louge in Urdncchivr.
The sorviees conti-vied 2n mEnvy ome eor Pessions wers sade.

Then in 1867 Srofthér Pawrnaen, Shen fh wta'e <vaases

list, owranized toe "Christlag Tppeh'™ af - ren wbar 5 &son
::.‘Ju:'lg_j:\,r N .I‘.':'s.z-"'.' L‘.CIF'_:"'_. "as hanpd of of Yloews @0 B utnd = rchies

M1l znd Joksm P. Tasmsell, €lders,  Llex syhuch and Selvin

Applerate Weme L e deggs-g, | Ve maes of Lo 101 crvpter

Foel

edbers of the Virey Cusisgizn Gured (Llseinlog of Cirist),

Oran ehung, Hentueky dre wreseruncs ia tredr orierinel Torm,
A bullding coma:ftbtee was oo victed woleh rmirehaged a

site for tre ghurch buildin Pro= Jef 'erenn towerd for &100,

Yeeazrary arran ergnts were made For @ Honge of wors in to

LI

be construcred, Tho store 0o houge now used by Tpanit lorants

femily was the firsy c?:rsh,&ﬂ:v'ed in tle year 1868, The



(2}
Many consecrated pastars served the Yranceiure Chriss
tian Churech in the following yesrs. HMost of Their nsmes are
regorded in the history of the chkurceh, The Bunday School wag

erpganized durdine $he minlsbey of Rrothesr Villism Merrison,

o

who served the conopesirstion fopr nine years, The Echoel num-

=y

hered 15 to 20 and wes digcontinued durin® the wintér month§.
In 1 :3') 2 s the averace attendanece ot nnday School wks 7 &, The
chareh subpeorted the €,". 4.4 and responded libverally to the
mission fields of the world. In the vesr 1005, "Our house
of worship is out of repairs am out of dete, so iff forty

prople praised L1500, 3 wesrs #oo, 200 semsers should cesily
ralise suffictent Fonds for persirns -« g0 ney ateles veré pur-
chéged and the pulpit was maved frow the Mroat of the blaild-
ing to the vear," And so the institfittion ~re with @ reli-
pious influsnee L at ~cean alome The shares of th. "tonelick
PFiver an apperd throwrhiout the hille »f Nortrern Fentucly.
The congreaat ion of the Geanceszur- MF rigtisn Churen

ones more beedms reailless and znvisioned the oresent house

of worshin, Iin Line year Il’}.ﬂr':;, the dyogm ye -a2pn to tale .'31"!3;3]'1@.

lmmediaselg nled~es were =—ads by the eon-preratlon sresent at
2 mesting in Nepterick,. The huilddse coweitter wse sopointed
and donsisted ofs WM. . Ve Tapdy L. B ayimgh, Dy e Half-

hill, B. F. Camnbell; T, ", Collls, FPldhard Applerate, Meornge
Grant, &and John “rant., ‘'liss Luwey Eson was selected L -gesurer,
Tihe ples of rround ririeh was known as "Johns ieCoy"

lot, &l en which hed ztood 2 lsr-e hotel ecverated oy Charlie

Varian and which surned, leaving & reck underestructure and






(L)
refinished téable on wiheh =sits the first silved pltdrer and
goblets used by the first congrersetion, all were used 1n the
first church "meetlng-house," In the pellry, sits an "Estey
orcan", the first one used in &nd Zround the “rancehbury com-
muinity, and L& nowbonsidered a rares antique.
The approximete cost for the construction of this

building was $Q,000,00, It ook five yeers to materialize

the dreams of & few gpirituslly zealous mople bulldin~ fop
future rensraflions. We Meyve hzen tThe rﬁoipianhs ars may the

sgrvice rendered now loy stroncer Oeundd Lons ['or ThHosE who

follow wa.
fogh of the ministers ~bo Raye serpvoed tre chirel were

called from the Unllers = v Hible, Lex! rton; Lentiueky,

We gare Indesvted to Dr, Uegrss Toope, always oA puh help and

gdvieor ho this edi-en and goamualtor,

The Ovanpeburs Caistisn Churer (Dilgeinles of Chrigt)
has a p cond f its hisicsy filed wivk toe Dlisednl. o ¥l nor-
ieal foeetety Im Caahvilic, CEan, TkRepe 15 o180 ninisterial
1iet &t the Colle=e of thH  “dblr.

The women Hf tThe chareh f&ave -1 wad an Lmnwvfar}t role
in the development of the aburgk, The “omen's rpoun was flrst
called the O"Ed (Clmigiian .omen's =dand of “isrions)y next,

Ebhe &id Sonlofs, i et lany"” and pov "W Chrisclan vohenls
Fallovig¥ip.

1

Hanghn- hand “tgh th  of 7 z2¢ve and laymen o7 the ke

chiareh o g3 Weg. ssfr— "anve enshts YEVE b 5 @ceomnllahed
thpoush che yveorg, S0-g of = -ajer onds &vrcy  1Ghs, a-



alyminur roaf wepleced the asnpalt shlnepl rpoay 1352, 8 new

furnaees was ingtelled; 1955, two elecirifg stoves “epc installed

acms werd Also

s

in the remodlled kitchin., liew :'w}"lda\.y. Pehool
addod Iin the baserenty 1996, the Loterior wes pevploted. The

followin~ year the Tloarg of the ssnctugry wepe refinlshed

Ve
3

and the wvestinule rewonlk:d, Laet <toar pew winio - and lieht-
ing were instelled; an orgsn wes nirphased £iso. The baga-
ment eeilins was {inighed, the walls ~ainted, end tabled and

cheirs were ~unchased Tor th  “ellewshin hall.



